SUGGESTED ORDER OF BUSINESS/MINUTES



REGULAR MEETING, GOVERNING BOARD SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT ROOM 214 SOUTHWESTERN COLLEGE

YOLANDA SALCIDO, GOVERNING BOARD PRESIDENT TERRI VALLADOLID, GOVERNING BOARD VICE PRESIDENT DAVID J. AGOSTO, GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER CHRISTINE ARANDA, ED.D., GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER JEAN ROESCH, ED.D., GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER HECTOR RIVERA, STUDENT BOARD MEMBER NEIL YONEJI, INTERIM SECRETARY TO GOVERNING BOARD AND INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT

7:30 PM

Wednesday, November 8, 2006

COMPLIANCE WITH AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

Southwestern Community College District, in compliance with the American Disabilities Act (ADA), requests individuals who may need special accommodation to access, attend, and/or participate in Board meetings to contact Mary Ganio at (619) 482-6301 at least forty-eight hours in advance of the meeting for information on such accommodation.

Persons wishing to address the Governing Board under Oral Communication should complete a yellow request card (available at the reception table) and indicate on the card if they wish to speak under Oral Communication, or when a specific agenda item is considered. Cards should be submitted to the Board secretary prior to the start of the meeting.

	ITEM
Call to Order	1. CALL TO ORDER (Salcido) 6:00 p.m., Building 100, Conference Room A
	Present: Absent: Board members arriving after meeting commences will be noted as "present" at point in this suggested order of business at which they arrive.
	Members of the public may be present to hear the closed session announcements. Members of the public will be given an opportunity to speak on any closed session items at this time.
Closed Session	2. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (Salcido) 6:01 - 7:30 p.m., Building 100, Conference Room A.
	A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Negotiator: Fusako Yokotobi Employee Organizations: CSEA & SCEA Government Code Section 54957.6
	B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – PENDING LITIGATION Government Code Section 54956.9 Superior Court Case No. GIC 874235
	C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Government Code Section 549569(b) (2 potential cases)

	·					Page 2 of 22
	D. F			FNT		
	Т	Title: [Superintende	ent/President]			
Reconvene in Open Session	(Salcido)	ENE IN OPEN SE	SSION			
	Present:	, ROOIT 214				
Pledge of		OF ALLEGIANCI	E			
Allegiance	(Salcido)					
Closed Session Announcement	5. ANNOUN (Salcido)	ICEMENT OF CLO	OSED SESSIC	N ACTION(S) (If	applicable)	
Action	6. APPROV (Yoneji)	AL OF MINUTES	(ENCLOSURI	Ξ)		
	Agosto	Aranda	Roesch	Salcido	Valladolid	Rivera-Student Advisory Vote
		Meeting, October 1 leeting, October 2				
Presentation(s)	7. PRESEN	TATION(S)				
	A. <u>G</u>	OBAL CLASSIFIC	CATION STUD	Y COMMITTEE F	REPORT	
		esenters: Michele presentatives	Fenlon and Ja	ackie Osborne, Gl	obal Classification	Study Committee
	7-				IONAL PIPELINE I GY AND MATH & E	
	Pr Bo Bo	esenters: Ron Dy pard President, So pard Member, San	uthwestern Co Diego County	mmunity College School of Educat	c Affairs; Yolanda S District; Nick Aguila ion; Jaime Mercado twater Union High S	r, Governing and Pearl
Oral	8. ORAL C	OMMUNICATION				
Communication	card (ava		tion table) and	indicate on the ca	s item should fill out ard if they wish to b usidered.	
	topic, unl Section 5 the poste	ess that topic is or 4954.2(a)): "No a d agenda, except ts made or questic	the posted ag ction or discus that members	enda. Pursuant t sion shall be unde of a legislative bo	en discussion on th o the Brown Act (G ertaken on any item dy or its staff may <i>k</i> g their public testime	overnment Code not appearing on <i>priefly</i> respond to
Action	9. GOVER	NING BOARD OR	GANIZATION	AL MEETING		

	ITEM						Page 3 of 22
	(Salcido)						
	Agosto	Aranda	Roesch	Salcido	Va	alladolid	Rivera-Student Advisory Vote
Action	in accorda	nce with Educa	ation Code Se	anizational Meeting ctions 35143 and 7	2000 (2)	(A).	ember 13, 2006,
,						·	
	Agosto	Aranda	Roesch	Salcido	Va	alladolid	Rivera-Student Advisory Vote
	Adopt the	Consent Calen	dar by one m	otion and second of	f the Boa	rd and by a u	nanimous vote.
	A. <u>F/</u> (Fitzsimons)	ACILITY USE R	EQUEST(S)				
	Ra	atify/approve lis	ted facility us	e request(s):			
							<u>Total</u>
	Organization Sweetwater Union High School District	<u>Facility Requ</u> Swimming Po (Deep Tank)		Purpose Bonita Vista High S Waterpolo Practice		Date 11/13/06- 12/20/06 and 1/2/07-2/23/0	
	Sweetwater Union High School District	Swimming Po (Deep Tank)		Eastlake High Sch Waterpolo Practice		11/13/06- 12/20/06 and 1/2/07-2/23/0	
	*Black Storytellers of San Diego	-		One Day Seminar Stories of the Afric American Culture	an	11/16/06	*\$300
	*Co-Sponsored by	SWC School of	Arts & Comm	unication; Fees Wai	ved.		
	Sweetwater Union High School District	DeVore Stad	ium	District Band Page	eant	11/21/06	\$980
	*County of San Diego Sheriff's Department	Student Unio West	n East and	Sheriff Cadet & Courts/Detention E Applicant Written 7		12/2/06	\$335
		SWC School of	Tech & Humai	n Services (Police A		Program): Ren	tal fees of \$810
	America's Youth Outreach Programs	Gymnasium		Youth Karate Tournament		12/3/06	\$950
	Bonita Vista Middle School	Mayan Hall, (Room, and D Rooms		Holiday Concert		12/13/06	\$1022
	Bonita Vista High School	Mayan Hall, (Room, and D Rooms		Holiday Concert		12/14/06	\$621
	Organization	Facility Requ	<u>iested</u>	<u>Purpose</u>		Date	<u>Total</u> <u>Charge</u>

Gymnasium	Youth Cheer Competitic	on 12/17/06	\$950	
an Student Union East	Christmas Concert w/ Load-in date included	12/20/06- 12/22/06	\$843	
AUTHORIZATION OF TR	RAVEL ADVANCES			
Ratify the following advar	nce travel payment request(s):			
<u>Purpose</u> AmeriCorps Coordina	tor Meeting <u>Date</u> 10/24-2	5/06	<u>Cost</u> \$100	
EMPLOYMENT OF CON	SULTANT(S)			
Ratify/approve employme	ent of the following consultant	s):		
<u>Consultant</u> Aliza, Al	<u>Purpose</u> Marketing	<u>Date</u> 11/9/06– 6/30/07	Fee Not to exceed \$2 999 each	
Johnson, Larry	Computer Consulting	0,000	ψ2,333 θάση	
Musicians	"Rocky Horror Show"	10/12– 11/05/06	Not to exceed \$1,650	
Abrams Artists Agency	Performance Rights for "Electricidad"	3/15–3/25/07	\$420	
Lady Jean, Inc.	Costumer, "Rocky Horror Show"	9/6/06– 11/30/06	Not to exceed \$2,000	
Torres, Jeannine	Dance Performance	10/27/06– 10/28/06	\$1,050	
Adao, Melissa	Performer	10/13/06– 11/17/06	\$250	
Sprague, Peter	Performer	11/27/06– 12/1/06	\$1,000	
s LaMonica, Gina	Consultant, Programs for Adult Continuing Education	10/23/06– 12/31/06	Not to exceed \$2,999	
	Ratify the following advar <u>Purpose</u> AmeriCorps Coordina <u>EMPLOYMENT OF CON</u> Ratify/approve employme <u>Consultant</u> Aliza, Al Johnson, Larry Musicians Abrams Artists Agency Lady Jean, Inc. Torres, Jeannine Adao, Melissa	Load-in date included AUTHORIZATION OF TRAVEL ADVANCES Ratify the following advance travel payment request(s): Purpose AmeriCorps Coordinator Meeting Date 10/24-24 EMPLOYMENT OF CONSULTANT(S) Ratify/approve employment of the following consultant(Consultant Aliza, Al Purpose Marketing Johnson, Larry Computer Consulting Musicians "Rocky Horror Show" Abrams Artists Agency Performance Rights for "Electricidad" Lady Jean, Inc. Costumer, "Rocky Horror Show" Torres, Jeannine Dance Performance Adao, Melissa Performer	Load-in date included 12/22/06 AUTHORIZATION OF TRAVEL ADVANCES Ratify the following advance travel payment request(s): Purpose Date AmeriCorps Coordinator Meeting 10/24-25/06 EMPLOYMENT OF CONSULTANT(S) Ratify/approve employment of the following consultant(s): Consultant Purpose Date Aliza, Al Marketing 11/9/06- Johnson, Larry Computer Consulting 6/30/07 Musicians "Rocky Horror Show" 10/12- Abrams Artists Performance Rights for 3/15-3/25/07 Agency "Electricidad" 11/30/06 Itady Jean, Inc. Costumer, "Rocky Horror 9/6/06- Adao, Melissa Performer 10/13/06- Adao, Melissa Performer 10/13/06- Sprague, Peter Performer 11/27/06-	Load-in date included 12/22/06 AUTHORIZATION OF TRAVEL ADVANCES Ratify the following advance travel payment request(s): Purpose AmeriCorps Coordinator Meeting Date 10/24-25/06 Cost \$100 EMPLOYMENT OF CONSULTANT(S) Ratify/approve employment of the following consultant(s): Consultant Aliza, Al Purpose Marketing Date 11/9/06- 6/30/07 Fee Not to exceed \$2,999 each \$2,999 each \$2,999 each Musicians "Rocky Horror Show" 10/12- 11/05/06 Not to exceed \$1,650 Abrams Artists Agency Performance Rights for "Electricidad" 3/15-3/25/07 \$420 Lady Jean, Inc. Costumer, "Rocky Horror Show" 9/6/06- 11/30/06 Not to exceed \$2,000 Torres, Jeannine Dance Performance 10/27/06- 10/28/06 \$1,050 Adao, Melissa Performer 10/13/06- 11/17/06 \$250 Sprague, Peter Performer 11/27/06- \$1,000

D. <u>SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION(S)</u>

Ratify filing of the following application(s) to meet filing deadline(s):

ITEM	Page 5 of 22
(Dyste)	California International Sailing Association, "Roy Disney Grant Funds," in the amount of \$2,500; July 17, 2006 through June 30, 2007.
(Yoneji)	National Science Foundation, "Biotechnology Education and Training Sequence Investment (BETSI) Phase II Engaging the Community through Nurturing Biotechnology Interests and Pursuits", in the amount of \$526,099, July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2010.
	National Science Foundation, "Enhancing Chemical Education and Technician Training at Southwestern College", in the amount of \$397,309, July 15, 2007 through July 14, 2010.
	National Science Foundation, "STEP Partnership of San Diego", in the amount of \$370,640, June 1, 2007 through June 30, 2012.
	U.S. Small Business Administration, "Small Business Development Center (SBDC) Network San Diego/Imperial Counties", in the amount of \$780,609, January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007.
E.	ACCEPTANCE OF FUNDS
(Yoneji)	Approve/ratify the following agreement for acceptance of funds; and further, recommend the Superintendent/President be authorized to sign such agreements with funding agencies:
	California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office, "Nursing Capacity Building Program", in the amount of \$110,977 (year two), July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007. The application was approved by the Governing Board on April 19, 2006.
	Natural Selection Inc., "Bioinformatics Analysis of Micro RNA", subcontract in the amount of \$23,142, August 3, 2006 through February 28, 2007. The application was approved by the Governing on September 13, 2006.
	Sweetwater Union High School District, "Gaining Early Awareness & Readiness for Undergraduate Programs (GEAR UP)", subcontract in the amount of \$253,512 (year two), September 1, 2006 through August 30, 2011. The application was approved by the Governing Board on May 11, 2005.
F.	ACCEPTANCE OF GIFT(S)
(Fitzsimons)	Accept the following gift(s) for anticipated use as indicated:
	Various automotive equipment, donated by U.S. Customs and Border Protection, for use in the Automotive Department, in the School of Technology and Human Services.
	Pad car lift and tire machine donated by Firestone, for use in the Automotive Department, in the School of Technology and Human Services.
G. (Dyste)	ACCEPTANCE OF NOVEMBER CURRICULUM SUMMARY REPORT (ENCLOSURE)
	Accept November 2006 Curriculum Summary Report.

	IT	EM										
			0	/ERVIEW								
	The November 2006 Curriculum Summary Report, dated September 21, 2006, is a compilation of the new and revised curriculum proposed by faculty members. The Curriculum Committee reviews and scrutinizes curriculum proposals submitted by Faculty for academic rigor, transferability and/or occupational competencies, student benefit, and institutional fit, as stated in Title 5 and the State Chancellor's Curriculum Handbook. Once these and other considerations are met, the Curriculum Summary Report is forwarded to the Superintendent/President and Governing Board for review and approval before being sent to the State Chancellor's Office.								ers. The nitted by es, student Curriculum Summary			
	The Southwestern College Curriculum Committee has reviewed and approved 7 new courses, 23 course modifications, 1 course inactivation, 2 program modifications, 7 prerequisite approvals, and 8 recommended preparation approvals.											
		Н.	FA		κιτι	JS						
	(Y	oneji)		ant the followir commended by					trict I	Policy No. 53	13, as	3
	Ju	a <u>culty Membe</u> dith Nicolaid elores Christi	is		atics	nunication s, Science	<u>Diso</u> Art Mat	<u>sipline</u> h		<u>Hire Date</u> 9/8/71 9/4/75	<u>Resi</u> 5/27	rement/ ignation Date /06 (retired) /06 (retired)
	Ju	dith Bornhol	dt			ig		f Developme rdinator/	nt	8/19/96	6/30	/06 (retired)
							Insti	oanic Serving tution Projec vity Director		5/15/03		
	*J	oi Blake		Counseli		& velopment		f Developme	nt	7/15/91	8/1/0	06 (resigned)
	*R	alph Edsell		Languag	es a		Eng	lish		8/31/98	12/0	5/05 (resigned)
	*D	enis Callaha	in	Languag Humanit	es a	&	Eng	lish		8/18/00	1/06	(deceased)
	*J	on Bates		Languag Humanit	es a	&	Eng	lish		8/30/90	8/06	(deceased)
	O١		ecial		side						culty	members
	(F	I. itzsimons)		DLUNTEER SE			LOSU	JRE)				
		J.	<u>C0</u>		101	F PURCHAS	E OF	<u>RDERS</u> (ENC	CLOS	SURE)		
	(F	itzsimons)		eneral Fund No anket Fund No								
		K.		<u>AYMENT OF B</u> NCLOSURE)		<u>S FOR PERI</u>	OD (OF SEPTEM	BER	<u> 15, 2006 – O</u>	CTO	<u>3ER 11, 2006</u>
		itzsimons)										
Action	11 (Y	. HUMA okotobi)	N R	ESOURCES -	- AC						1	
		Agosto		Aranda		Roesch		Salcido		Valladolid		Rivera-Student Advisory Vote

	ITEM							
	A.	EMPLOYMENT (ENCLOSURE)					
		Ratify listed emplo	oyment <i>appointme</i>	nt as ind	dicated:			
	Employee Robert Hill	Position Director of Extended Opportunity Programs and Services (EOPS) (academic administrator)	Department Extended Opportunity Programs and Services	<u>Mos/</u> <u>Svc.</u> 12	<u>Class/</u> <u>Range</u> F-2	<u>Monthly</u> <u>Salary</u> \$7,855	<u>Annual</u> <u>Salary</u> \$94,260	Effective Date 10/19/06
	В.	RESIGNATIONS/	<u>RETIREMENT</u>					
			nations as indicate resident under dele				een accep	oted by the
	<u>Employee</u>	Position						<u>Effective</u> Date
	Arthur Young		ssor of Astronomy n of temporary con	tract, fal	ll 2006 se	mester)		<u>5816</u> 10/13/06
		(100% resignati	on of temporary co	ontract, s	pring 200	7 semester	·) ·	12/20/06
	C.	ACADEMIC ADM	INISTRATOR SAB	BATICA	L LEAVE	REQUEST	(ENCLOS	SURE)
			rovisions set for in employee's reques s indicated:					
			Dean, School of So through August 5,		ences & I	nternationa	I Studies, t	from
Action	12. HUN (Yokotobi)	IAN RESOURCES –	CLASSIFIED			T		
	Agosto	Aranda	Roesch	Salcie	do	Valladoli		Rivera-Student Advisory Vote

ITEM							
Α.	EMPLOYMENT						
	Ratify/approve e	employment appointr	ment as	indicated:			
<u>Employee</u> Pedro Sierra	<u>Position</u> Warehouse Worker	<u>Department</u> Purchasing/ Warehouse	<u>Mos./</u> <u>Svc.</u> 12	<u>Range/</u> <u>Step</u> 13-1	<u>Mon.</u> <u>Salary</u> \$2,714	<u>Annual</u> <u>Salary</u> \$32,568	<u>Eff.</u> <u>Date</u> 11/9/06
William Brooks	Carpenter/Cab inet Maker	Maintenance	12	24-1	\$3,561	\$42,732	11/9/06
Carmen S. Lambarena	Student Services Assistant	Financial Aid	12	10-1	\$2,519	\$30,228	11/9/06
Maria Marin	Clerical Assistant III	Student Activities	12	13-1	\$2,714	\$32,568	11/9/06
Rick Allen Jr.	Custodian- Evening (replacement)	Custodial	12	*12-1	\$2,647	\$31, 764	10/9/06
Khaled Khalil	Payroll Services Supervisor	Payroll Services	12	17-5	\$5,052	\$60,624	11/15/06
Patti Blevins	Human Resources Compliance Coordinator (Confidential) (replacement)	Human Resources	12	17-6	\$5,503	\$66,036	11/9/06
* Includes (2) tv	wo additional rang	ges for Evening Incre	ement.				
B.	(ENCLOSURE) Ratify/approve 2	OF SHORT-TERM	cademic	, hourly em	iployees, fe	or the 2006-()7
C.	RESIGNATION	S/RETIREMENT					
	Ratify the listed under delegation	resignations which h n of powers.	nave bee	n accepted	d by the Su	ıperintenden	t/President
Employee Martha Delgad		<u>osition</u> Ierical Assistant II				Effective Da	<u>ite</u>

				P	age 9 of 22
ITEM	(rociana	tion			
Jose A. Alvarez	(resigna Marketir (resigna	ng Communications Associate		10/19/06	
Nicholas C. Davie		nmer Analyst		10/20/06	
	PPROVAL OF NEW	POSITION/JOB DESCRIPTIO	N/SALARY	PLACEMEN	<u>T</u>
(E	ENCLOSURE)				
A	pprove new classified	d position/job description/salary	placemen	t as listed be	low:
1.	. Deputy Projec	t Manager	Denge/	Mantha of	Monthly
Position Deputy Project Ma (Classified Manag	anager jement/Supervisory)	<u>Department</u> San Diego Contracting Opportunities Center COC)	<u>Range/</u> <u>Step</u> 20-1	<u>Months of</u> <u>Service</u> 12	<u>Monthly</u> <u>Salary</u> \$4,559
OVERVIEW					
Education, Econol Manager position based on the 2006	mic & Workforce Dev necessary to meet pr 6-2007 additional rest ons. The position wa	es Center (COC), a program or relopment is requesting the rest rogram goals and expected clie ource funding (\$150,000 to \$30 as eliminated about five years a	toration of t ent outcome 00,000) and	he Deputy Pr es. This reque I the opportur	oject est is hity for
2.	. Prerequisite Te	echnician	Dennel	Manthaaf	Mandala
Position Prerequisite Tech	nician	<u>Department</u> School of Counseling and Personal Development	<u>Range/</u> <u>Step</u> 18-1	<u>Months of</u> <u>Service</u> 12	<u>Monthly</u> <u>Salary</u> \$3,070
OVERVIEW					
Beginning in fall 2 throughout the cur Previously, on Jul process assisting Effective spring 20 that have prerequi students be acade	004, the District expa rriculum and impleme y 1, 2004, the Assess more than 8,000 stud 205, enforcement has isites and co-requisite	ongoing and growing demand for inded electronic enforcement of ented a new computerized Pre- sment Center assumed response dents with prerequisite related r is been expanded to all SWC co es. The District's Strategic Plan on enrollment in courses. Stud demically.	f requisites equisite Eq sibility for the matters in flourses throut seeks app	for all course uivalency Pro- ne prerequisit scal year 200 ughout the cu proaches to ha	es ogram. e review 04-2005. rriculum ave

 		00707	Pa	ge 10 of 22
ITEM				
OVERVIEW				
The position will serve as the senior working closely with the Health and providing data regarding usage; res recommendations in terms of healt our institutional planning process to division to operate more efficiently staff and future retirees. In addition assume other critical assignments institutional support services to the	d Welfare Benefits Committee in re searching and analyzing rates and hcare options. Furthermore, there o improve college processes. It will and to review health benefits and to to serving all District employees c in the areas of benefit administration	viewing oth benefits; a is a signific I support th he impact i overed by b	er healthcare nd making cant recomme le Human Res t will have on penefits, this p	providers; endation in sources current position will
4. Network S	systems Analyst			
Position Network Systems Analyst	<u>Department</u> Computer Systems and Services (CSS)	<u>Range/</u> <u>Step</u> 44-1	<u>Months of</u> <u>Service</u> 12	<u>Monthly</u> <u>Salary</u> \$5,837
OVERVIEW				
The position will provide proper sup network, and increase service to the The vacant position of Systems Pro Systems Analyst to reflect the critic success of CSS as it prepares to tae months. The second Network Syst network infrastructure and email se Windows and SQL databases applitechnical assistance and facilitate t Programming staff that are currently result of this action).	the students, faculty, and staff in sup ogrammer was extensively analyzed cal needs of the college. This posit ake on several critical time and sen tems Analyst will compliment the o ervices as well as take responsibilit ications. This will also begin to rec the realignment of the responsibiliti	oport of the ed and revis ion is instru- sitive proje nly other po y for the sy duce the rel es of the es	district's strat sed to that of l imental to the cts in the con psition in supp stem adminis iance on outs kisting System	egic plan. Network continued hing port of the trations of ide n and
5. DBA/Syste	ems Administrator			
Position DBA /Systems Administrator	Department Computer Systems and Services	<u>Range/</u> <u>Step</u> 42-1	<u>Months of</u> <u>Service</u> 12	<u>Monthly</u> <u>Salary</u> \$5,556

				Pa	ge 11 of 22
OVERVIEW					
Administrator. the administrator. System and oth position, which will replace an salary level of t to be filled and upgrade of Data resources Data	This revised position will ive tasks related to the si- her related administrative results in fragmented da existing unfilled Senior S the new position. There take a lead role in project tatel/Colleague system to atel/Colleague action plar	Analyst was extensively ana I provide the primary technic upport of the District's Enterp applications. Currently no stabase management and sy systems Analyst position, sal are several projects that star of implementation. Some im orelease 18 in January 2007 noting initiatives in support of ed as a result of this action).	al support re prise Resour single positic stems admir ary range 42 t soon that w mediate pro and the fina	sponsible for ce Planning (on is responsil histration. This e, which is the vill require this jects include the ncial and hun	managing ERP) ble for this s position same s position he han
	6. Instructional Su	upport Services Supervisor			
<u>Position</u> Instructional Su Supervisor (Classified Sup	upport Services pervisor)	<u>Department</u> Instructional Support Services	<u>Range/</u> <u>Step</u> 25-1	<u>Months of</u> <u>Service</u> 12	<u>Monthly</u> <u>Salary</u> \$5,155
OVERVIEW					
classified supp schedules, the implementation organizational	ort staff who together pro District catalog, and tech of the CurricUNET syste effectiveness in the Strat eously lowering operation		n the product um developm to the priority iency in the s	ion of the clas nent process, / of improving	including
	Approve new position (existing classification) listed	below:		
	7. Instructional La	ab Technician, Science			
<u>Position</u> Instructional La (Physics/Astroi	ab Technician, Science nomy)	<u>Department</u> School of Mathematics, Science and Engineering	<u>Range/</u> <u>Step</u> 24/1	<u>Months of</u> <u>Service</u> 12	<u>Monthly</u> <u>Salary</u> \$3,561
OVERVIEW					
technology in the Additionally, the	he physics and astronom e planetarium and existin	of an hourly technician. Safe by departments require the su ng equipment are in need of physics laboratory classes in	upport of a p technical rep	ermanent pos air and overs	sition. ight. If this
E.	CHANGE(S) IN PERSO	ONNEL STATUS			
	1. Approve chang	e in position title as listed be	low, effective	e as indicated	below:
	Position Months/Service	Position			

<u>Employee</u>

Months/Service Range/Step Monthly Salary Months/ServiceRange/StepToMonthly Salary

Effective Date

ITEM				0
Allan Garrett	Network Support Specialist, Computer Systems and Services		Network Systems Analyst, Computer Systems and Services	11/9/06
	12 Months		12 Months	
	*Range 46/Step 6 \$7,461.33/Month		*Range 46/Step 6 \$7,461.33/Month	
*Includes two rar	nges for Educational Incentive Prog	gram.		
OVERVIEW				
providing security support of the dis Programmer was critical needs of t prepares to take Network Systems and email service databases applic facilitate the real	y for our extensive network, and ind strict's implementation of the strate s extensively analyzed and revised the college. This position is instrum on several critical time and sensitive s Analyst will compliment the only of es as well as take responsibility for ations. This will also begin to redu gnment of the responsibilities of th	creasin gic plan to that nental t ve proje other po the sys uce the le existi	ort services to the campus commun ort service to the students, faculty, a n. The vacant position of Systems of Network Systems Analyst to refl to the continued success of CSS as ects in the coming months. The sec osition in support of the network infu- stem administrations of Windows and reliance on outside technical assist ing System and Programming staff eliminated as a result of this action	nd staff in ect the it cond rastructure nd SQL ance and that are
2	 Approve change in contract the listed vacant position. 	t month	ns of service from 11 months to 12 r	months for
Position Months/Service Range/Step Monthly Salary Annual Salary Instructional Lab Academic Inform 11 Months Range 24/Step 1 \$3,561/Month \$39,171/Annual	<u>T</u> echnician (Microcomputer) ation Services	<u>Mc</u> <u>Ra</u> <u>An</u> Ins (M 12 Ra \$3	osition onths/Service ange/Step onthly Salary structional Lab Technician licrocomputer) Academic Information Services Months ange 24/Step 1 5,561/Month 2,732/Annual	<u>Effective</u> <u>Date</u> 11/9/06
			ervice necessary to provide suppor	
Library is open a summer and mus	nd classes are held year-round. Ac st be installed before the fall semes	dditiona ster sta	hart classrooms throughout campus ally, new computers are delivered ev irts. The need for technical support every summer to compensate for the	/ery is so great
	 Approve change in contract the listed vacant position: 	t month	ns of service from 10 months to 12 r	months for
Position Months/Service Range/Step Monthly Salary Annual Salary	Τc	<u>Mo</u> Ra o Mo	osition onths/Service ange/Step onthly Salary anual Salary	<u>Effective</u> Date

			3	Page 13 of 22
ITEM			a a set Ta ala si a a	44/0/00
Aquatic Equipment Technician			nent Technician	11/9/06
Aquatic Center		Aquatic Center	ſ	
10 Months		12 Months		
Range 24/Step 1		Range 24/Step	o 1	
\$ 3,561/Month		\$3,561/Month		
\$35,610/Annual		\$42,732/Annua	al	
OVERVIEW				
The Aquatic Technician position assi District shares with the State Agency Technician position is a vital link to the technical services encompasses a var repair and evaluation of aquatic equi	California Depa ne safety and ma ariety of respons pment and boat	artment of Boating aintenance of the sibilities that must s vital to maintain	& Waterways. Th Crown Cove Aqui be sustained yea ing safety protoco	ne Aquatic atic Center. The r round including ols
4. Approve cha position <i>:</i>	inge in contract	service from 47.5°	% to 100% for the	e listed vacant
Position		Position		
Months/Service		Months/Servic	۵	
Range/Step		Range/Step	<u> </u>	Effective
Monthly Salary	<u>To</u>			
	10		<u>_</u>	<u>Date</u>
Annual Salary		Annual Salary		11/0/06
Account Clerk		Account Clerk	O a a b i a si a s	11/9/06
Fiscal Services-Cashiering		Fiscal Services	•	
12 Months/47.5%		12 Months/100		
Range 15/Step 1		Range 15/Step	01	
\$1,354.22/Month		\$2,851/Month		
\$16,250.64/Annual		\$34,212/Annua	al	
OVERVIEW				
This full-time Cashiering position is n the morning and evening shifts assis enrollment. Currently there is one pa and this could potentially be an interr Account Clerk and Cashier Supervise candidates that may result in having customer service.	ted by the many art-time employe nal risk. This po or. A full-time p	student workers e performing cash sition will serve as osition will attract	hired to work duri hiering functions i s the back-up for and retain better :	ng peek n the evening the Senior and qualified
13. REVISED STUDENT PARK	ING PERMIT F		G, SUMMER FAL	L 2007
(Fitzsimons)			_,	
	Deecch	Soloida	Volladolist	Rivera-Stude
	Roesch	Salcido	Valladolid	Advisory Vote
Agosto Aranda				

	ITEM									Page 14 of 22
	OV	ERVIE\	N							
	The spring and fall semester student parking permits would be reduced to \$31.00 from \$40.0 and the summer semester student parking permit fee of \$22 would be fully rebated at the end the semester for those students who complete 7 or more units with a grade of "C" or better. A analysis of the success of the PASS program will be done to determine if the reduced parking fees will be recommended to be extended after completion of this pilot program.								ed at the end of " or better. An	
	par the	 The District charges fees for semester student parking permits, daily parking, and meters visitors parking. These fees are used to pay the costs to maintain the parking program, which includes the maintenance of the parking lots, traffic signage, lighting, parking lot security, and crime preventive patrols. The Governing Board approved the Public Access and Student Savings (PASS) program in September 2006. It is anticipated that this program will increase enrollment and access to college. Tuition and parking fees will be reduced, and material fees will be eliminated. The student parking permit fee reduction would be effective January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007. 								
	Sej col stu									
	FIS	CAL IN	IPACT/FUND	ING	SOURCE					
			ncome reduct ited by PASS			•	ing permit inco	ome to the Parkin	ig Fu	nd, to be
Action	14. AP				NTO					
Action							Salcido	Valladolid		Rivera-Student Advisory Vote
	Agosto		Aranda		Roesch		Salciuo	Vallauollu		Advisory vole
	А.	<u>AC</u>	ADEMIC AF	FAIR	<u> </u>					
	1.	AG	REEMENT V	VITH	I DATABASI	E PR	ROVIDERS			
	Aut	horize a	agreement wi	th Da	atabase Prov	vider	rs, in which So	uthwestern Colle	ge w	ill develop and

	Page 15 of 22
ITEM	implement a job costing process for Hi-TEM, as part of the Mentor-Protégé contract with Northrop-Grumman, for the period from November 9, 2006 to October 31, 2007, inclusive, in an amount not to exceed \$32,000, funded through funds provided through the agreement with Northrup-Grumman.
	OVERVIEW
	Hi-TEM, a small disadvantaged business, is the protégé of Northrop-Grumman, and is being provided technical assistance by Northrop-Grumman and Southwestern College, to improve their competitiveness and expand their markets. Southwestern College, through its contract with Northrop-Grumman, will provide consultant services via Database Providers to define and implement labor tracking by job, define and implement materials costing by job, and complete job costing validation and auditing through the development of a specialized database. This is the first year Southwestern College is entering into agreement with this agency.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Northrop-Grumman is amending its contract to Southwestern College by adding \$32,000, of which \$3,429 will be generated through a 12% indirect rate charged to the project.
	Account No. 1-38896-601003-928
	2. AGREEMENT COUNTY OF IMPERIAL
	Authorize agreement with County of Imperial, for procurement technical assistance services, for the period from July 1, 2006 to December 31, 2008, inclusive, for which Southwestern College will receive an amount not to exceed \$25,000.
	OVERVIEW
	Southwestern College will provide technical assistance, training, and support, on an as-needed basis, to the County of Imperial Procurement Technical Assistance Center and its small business clients relating to federal, state, and local government contracting and procurement.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Funds will support additional hours for part-time, hourly procurement specialists working at the San Diego Contracting Opportunities Center.
	Account No. 1-38896-709961-928
	14-A. <u>ACADEMIC AFFAIRS</u> (CONTINUED)
	3. AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF CHULA VISTA
	Authorize agreement with City of Chula Vista, for professional consulting services, for the period from November 9, 2006 to June 30, 2007, inclusive, for the amount of \$9,000 income to the District.
	OVERVIEW

The Southwestern College Small Business Development & International Trade Center (SBDITC)

ITEM	Page 16 of 22
	will provide professional consultant services to assist the City of Chula Vista with providing general and specific technical assistance to small businesses in the Southwest Planning area and/or Urban Core Planning area.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Funds will support additional hours for part-time hourly business counselors.
	Account No. 1-38820-709903-928
	4. AGREEMENT WITH SANFORD I. BERNSTEIN
	Authorize agreement with Sanford I. Bernstein, for services as the Southwestern College representative, for the period from November 17 to December 20, 2006, inclusive, for the amount of \$8,000.
	OVERVIEW
	Dr. Bernstein will serve as Institutional Liaison between San Diego State University and Southwestern College Biotechnology students as outlined in the BETSI Project NSF Grant. He will arrange and coordinate hosting students for internship research and training at SDSU. The liaison service is financed through the Biotechnology Education and Training Sequence Investment (BETSI) grant.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Account No. 1-45120-040111-730
	5. AGREEMENT WITH THOMAS M. MAHLUND
	Authorize agreement with Thomas M. Wahlund, for services as Institutional Liaison, for the period from November 17 to December 20, 2006, inclusive, for the amount of \$8,000.
	OVERVIEW
	Dr. Wahlund will serve as Institutional Liaison between California State University, San Marcos and Southwestern College Biotechnology students as outlined in the Biotechnology Education and Training Sequence Investment (BETSI) Project NSF grant. He will arrange and coordinate hosting students for internship research and training at CSUSM. The liaison service is financed through the BETSI grant.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Account No. 1-45120-040111-730
	14-A. <u>ACADEMIC AFFAIRS</u> (CONTINUED)
	6. AGREEMENTS FOR PRACTICUM SITES FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT STUDENTS
	Approve Memoranda of Understanding with Beacon Family Resource Center, Chicano Federation and Victoria Summit, to establish affiliate partnerships, for the period from January 1 to December 31, 2007, inclusive, at no cost to the District.
	OVERVIEW
	These Memoranda of Understanding continue established relationships with Beacon Family Resource Center, Chicano Federation and Victoria Summit to provide a practicum site for child

Page 17 of 22
ITEM development program students. Child development students are required to complete a supervised field experience class at agencies that provide services related to their area of specialty in the major. The Beacon Family Resource Center, Chicano Federation and Victoria Summit are service agencies that provide child care and family support services where our students are able to apply theory and knowledge acquired in the classroom.
FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
No cost to the District.
7. AGREEMENT WITH YOSEMITE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Authorize agreement with Yosemite Community College District, to establish a partnership, for the period from August 1, 2006 to July 31, 2007, inclusive, at no cost to the District.
OVERVIEW
The purpose of the Agreement is to establish Southwestern Community College District and Yosemite Community College District, Child Development Training Consortium (CDTC), as a partnership in order to provide a practicum for Child Development students. The CDTC is a statewide program funded by the California Department of Education Child Development Division with Federal Child Care and Development Quality Improvement Funds. The program i administrated by Yosemite Community College. The program is designed to address the critical shortage of licensed preschool teachers by providing stipends to child development students who are working with young children and taking class toward licensure. Each college designates a campus coordinator who oversees the implantation of the CDTC program. SWC has been part of this program for more than 15 years. The program requires that the campus coordinator hold two community advisor meetings per year. The Child Development Department receives \$12,500 annually to distribute to qualified students who finish course work towards their license for preschool teaching.
FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
Account No. 29540-732130-350, General Fund Restricted.
14-A. ACADEMIC AFFAIRS (CONTINUED)
8. AGREEMENT WITH AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE
Authorize agreement with American Medical Response, to provide opportunities for emergency medical technology and paramedic students to obtain field training experience, for the period from November 8 to December 31, 2006, inclusive, at no cost to the District.
OVERVIEW
This agreement continues a relationship with American Medical Response as a site wherein the

This agreement continues a relationship with American Medical Response as a site wherein the emergency medical technology and paramedic students may obtain required field training experience as mandated by state and local regulations. The college Paramedic Program

	Page 18 of 22
[TEM provides training for approximately 85 students per year.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	No cost to the District.
	9. AGREEMENT WITH FOUNDATION FOR CRITICAL THINKING
	Authorize agreement with The Foundation for Critical Thinking, to provide workshops on critical thinking, for the period from December 1 to December 2, 2006, inclusive, for the amount of \$ 5,200.
	OVERVIEW
	This new agreement with The Foundation for Critical Thinking is to provide two days of critical thinking workshops on December 1 and December 2, 2006. Faculty who are interested in understanding the pervasive role of thinking in human life, the importance of developing higher order of thinking, teaching students the art of close reading and substantive writing, and how to analyze think by focusing on its parts (or elements) as related to classroom instruction. Total expenditures are not to exceed \$5,200.
	FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
	Account No. 1-45110-675000-000
	14-B. HUMAN RESOURCES
	1. AGREEMENT WITH JUDY LEMM CONSULTING SERVICES
	Authorize agreement with Judy Lemm Consulting Services for consultation services to conduct reasonable accommodation evaluation and interactive process, for the period from October 23, 2006 to November 1, 2007, inclusive, for the amount of \$125 per hour, plus expenses.
	OVERVIEW
	Mo. Lomm has provided assistance to the District in matters that require the interactive process

Ms. Lemm has provided assistance to the District in matters that require the interactive process and evaluation for reasonable accommodations requests pursuant to provisions set forth in the Americans with Disabilities Act. Ms. Lemm's expertise as a Disability Management Specialist provides a comprehensive analysis of essential job functions and potential limitations for

ITEM									
reasor	nable	accommodat	tion	requests.					
FISCA	LIM	PACT/FUNDI	ING	SOURCE					
Accou	nt No	o. 5110-66500	0-0	00					
14-C.	<u>ST</u>	UDENT AFF	AIRS	<u>6</u>					
1.	 SPAIN PROGRAM OF STUDY AGREEMENT Authorize agreement with Leonardo World, as service provider, for the period from September 1 through December 31, 2007, inclusive, at no cost to the District. OVERVIEW Southwestern College is the host college for the fall 2007 San Diego and Imperial Counties Community Colleges Association (SDICCCA) Study Abroad Consortium program in Spain. The SDICCCA Study Abroad Consortium conducts a fall and spring semester study abroad program. A service provider coordinates travel, housing, and local excursions. The proposed service provider is Leonardo World. The service provider will receive direct payment from program participants. 								
OVER									
Comm SDIC0 progra servic									
FISCA	LIN	PACT/FUND	ING	SOURCE					
No co	st to	the District							
2.	M	EMORANDUN	л Of	UNDERSTA	ND	ING WITH GU	JANGZHOU CITY	Y PC	LYTECHNIC
	Authorize Memorandum of Understanding on Intercollegiate Exchange with Guangzhou City Polytechnic, effective November 13, 2006, at no cost to the District.								ngzhou City
OVERVIEW									
excha educa partne trainin	Southwestern College and Guangzhou City Polytechnic, in order to establish a cultural exchange between the two colleges, including teacher preparation training in various vocational education programs offered by Southwestern College, will sign an agreement to work in partnership to create an exchange process to facilitate cultural exchange and vocational training of Guangzhou City Polytechnic faculty at Southwestern College.								ious vocational work in
FISCA	LIN	PACT/FUND	ING	SOURCE					
No co	st to	the District							
15. ADOF (Yokotobi)	TIO	N OF DISTRIC	CT F	POLICIES – S	EC	OND READIN	IG (ENCLOSURE	E)	
Agosto		Aranda		Roesch		Salcido	Valladolid		Rivera-Student Advisory Vote
A. (Yokotobi) DISTRICT POLICY NOS. 2431 AND 2432 1. Policy No. 2431 (New) – Selection of Superintendent/President 2. Policy No. 2432 (New) – Selection of Vice Presidents Adopt Policies 2431 and 2432. (Submitted for First Reading on October 17) OVERVIEW						11, 2006.)			

	ITEM	Page 20 of 22
		These policy recommendations clarify and reinforce the interest of the Board of Trustees in interviewing the top candidates for the positions of Superintendent/ President and Vice Presidents for Academic Affairs, Student Affairs, Administrative Affairs and Human Resources. It is the intent of the Board to amend and/or establish procedures where applicable to provide the Board the option of interviewing the final candidates for those positions in the event insufficient information is forwarded to the Board for it to make an appointment. In the event that the Board of Trustees, following interviews, cannot arrive at an appointment decision among the top candidates forwarded by the applicable forwarding body, the search process shall be terminated.
Information	16. NON-/	ACTION ITEMS
	А.	INFORMATION ITEMS
	(Dyste)	1. College for Kids Annual Report (ENCLOSURE)
	(Sandoval)	2. 2005-2006 Student Employment Services Report (ENCLOSURE)
		OVERVIEW
		The Student Employment Services (SES) Report provides an overview of the SES department for the period of 2001-2002 through 2005-2006. Program description, highlights and data comparisons are included in the report.
	(Sandoval)	3. Fall 2006 First Census Enrollment Report (ENCLOSURE)
		OVERVIEW
		The First Census Enrollment Report provides an overview of enrollment trends and student characteristics as compared to the previous year's First Census Fall 2005. Data for the District, the Chula Vista Campus, Southwestern College Education Center at San Ysidro (SCEC, SY), and the Higher Education Center at National City (HEC, NC) are generated through the District's Colleague System database. The report is divided into 11 sections with designated tables: 1. Total District Enrollments; 2. Enrollments by Admission Status and Campus Site; 3. Enrollments by Units and by Day/Evening; 4. Enrollments by Gender and Ethnic Group; 5. Enrollments by Educational Objectives; 6. Transfer Plans; 7. Employment Status; 8. District Student Characteristics; 9. Student Needs for Services; 10. Enrollment by Community; 11. Comparison of Enrollments.
	(Fitzsimons)	 General Fund Financial Report for Period Ending October 11, 2006 (ENCLOSURE)
	(Fitzsimons)	 Quarterly Report CCFS 311Q for Period Ending September 30, 2006 (ENCLOSURE)
	(Fitzsimons)	 General Fund Cash Analysis for Period Ending September 30, 2006 (ENCLOSURE)
Administrative Reports	17. ADMI (Salcido)	NISTRATIVE REPORTS
	A.	RON DYSTE, VICE PRESIDENT FOR ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

	ITEM		Page 21 of 22
		В.	DEBRA FITZSIMONS, ED.D., VICE PRESIDENT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS
		C.	FUSAKO YOKOTOBI, VICE PRESIDENT FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 1. Human Resources Transaction Report (ENCLOSURE)
		D.	GREG SANDOVAL, VICE PRESIDENT FOR STUDENT AFFAIRS
		E.	NEIL YONEJI, INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT
Senate/Union	18. (Calaid)		TE/UNION/ASSOCIATION REPORTS
/Association Reports	(Salcido	о) А.	PROFESSOR ALMA AGUILAR, PRESIDENT, ACADEMIC SENATE
		В.	REBECA MONTALVAN TOTH, PRESIDENT, CLASSIFIED SENATE
		C.	PROFESSOR JANET MAZZARELLA, PRESIDENT, SOUTHWESTERN COLLEGE EDUCATION ASSOCIATION (SCEA)
		D.	MICHAEL FORD, PH.D., PRESIDENT, CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA)
		E.	BOB EDELBROCK, ED.D., PRESIDENT, SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS ASSOCIATION (SCCDAA)
Governing Board Reports	19. (Salcido		RNING BOARD REPORTS
		Α.	STUDENT TRUSTEE HECTOR RIVERA
		В.	TRUSTEE CHRISTINE ARANDA, ED.D.
		C.	TRUSTEE JEAN ROESCH, ED.D.
		D.	TRUSTEE DAVID J. AGOSTO
		E.	VICE PRESIDENT TERRI VALLADOLID
		F.	PRESIDENT YOLANDA SALCIDO
Closed Session	20. (Salcido		ED SESSION/REPORT OF ACTION(S) (If Applicable)
Adjournment	21. (Salcido		URNMENT
Information	22.	NEXT	REGULAR MEETING
	Wedne	sday, D	ecember 13, 2006 (Tentative)

ITEM		

Neil Yoneji Interim Superintendent/President